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* *CCA OFFICIAL DOuJMENT...** 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: 

Tuesday, August 01,2006 11 :07 AM 

FW: New filing in Docket No. 060528-TX (Qwik.net ALEC, Inc.) 

Kim, please have DN 06739-06 moved from new docket 060528 t 

Thanks. 

Kay 

----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flunn 
Sent Tuesday, August 01,2006 10:56 AM 
To: Paula lsler 
Cc: Hong Wang; Ray Kennedy 
Subject R E  New filing in Docket No. 060528-TX [Qwik.net ALEC, lncJ 

Okay. We should not hawe opened the docket [our error1 so I will prepare a memo to Hong ta close it, opened in 
error, and move the letter to 060462. 

Thanks. 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Paula lsler 
Sent Tuesday, August 01,2006 1033 AM 

Subject Fw: New filing in Docket No. 060528-TX [Qwik.net ALE& lncJ 
To: Kay Flynn 

Kay, this docket should not have been established. This letter needs to be documented in 060462-TX as a 
response to the Order. Thanks. 

---Original Message---- 
From: Ray Kennedy 
sent Tuesday, nugust 01,2006 10:31 AM 
To: Paula lsler 
Subiect: R E  New filing in Docket No. 060528-TN [Qwiknet ALEG, lncJ 

You are correct. You can consider the latest filing a response to the compliance docket. Nothing more to do 
than show a cancellation date in MGD for his certificate. At least he paid the RAF so nothing to collections. 

---Original Message---- 
From: Paula lsler 
Sent: Tuesday, August 01,2006 10:23 AM 
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* *CCA OFFICIAL DOLJM ENT...* * 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject R E  New filing in Docket No. 060528-TX [Qwik.net ALEC, lncJ 

Ray, in my opinion a docket should not have been opened. They were fined in 060462-TK. Both YOU, me, and 
David Brown have had contact with Mr. Falany and he's just waited too long to be granted a voluntary 
cancellation unless he Days the $500, which I doubt he wi l l  do at this Doint Please review and adwise. 

--Original lessage----- 
From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent Tuesday, August 01,2006 10:18 AM 
To: Paula Mer 
Subject: Nu: New filing in Docket No. 060528-TX [Qwik.net ALEC, lncJ 

---Original Message---- 
From: Rick Moses 
Sent Tuesday, August 01,2006 9:52 AM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: MI: New filing in Docket No. 060528-TX [Qwik.net ALEC, lncJ 

-____u_u_-_-________---l-------U-l------- 

From: DMenaseo@usc.stated I.uslSMTP:DMENASCO@PSC.STATE.FLUSI 
Sent Tuesday, August 01,2006 9:51:33 AM 
To: Lisa Harwey; Beth Salak Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Rick Moses; Sallv Simmons; Carolyn Craig; LaSandra Giwens 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 060528-TX [Qwik.net ALEC, lncJ Auto forwarded by a Rule 

DOCKET TITLE = Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8082 by Qwik.net ALEC, Inc., effective July 28, 
2006. 
UTILITY NAME = Pwik.net ALEC, Inc. 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Qwik.net ALEC, Inc. [Falanyl - Letter dated 7/25/06 requesting cancellation of CLEC 
Cert 8082; includes payment of 2005 and 2006 RAFs, Rep 666 dated 7/31/06. 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
file://L\PSC\LIBRARY \FlLlNGS\06\06739-06 

Document ID = 06739-06 
Document Filed 07/28/06 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format, and may also be available in WordPerfect or other 
formats. 
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. 
**CCA OFFICIAL DOuJMENTlll** 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This wil l  POP UD a Windows Exfllorer window. You will see the PDF 
[Adobe Acrobat] version; you will also see other versions i f  they exist Double-click on the flreferred version 
and the document wil l open. 

I f  you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is 
available. [For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.] 

You can also go to the docket in CMS by triple-clicking on the DOCKET NUMBER, typing ctrt-C to copy, and using 
the paste icon to aaste the docket number into the auery line in CMS. 

This is an automatically generated e-mail: no resflonse/reflly is necessary. 
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